From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Engineering Division
Subject:

Date:

Online Form Submittal: Traffic Committee Request

Tuesday, May 6, 2025 8:02:25 AM

Traffic Committee Request

Please complete required fields and submit.

Name

Email Address
Street Address
Phone Number
Location of Concern
Type of Issue

Detailed Description of
Concern

Proposed Solution

Media Upload

Important

Neighborhood Support

Holly Lynn Fockler-LaBute
hollylabute@gmail.com

1520 Linwood Ave

7347885506

Linwood Ave. 12mile and Woodward
Cut-thru traffic

Linwood Ave is a cut through street for drivers to get to 12 mile
off of Woodward. The drivers often drive extremely fast down
Linwood. Linwood is not only a residential street with children on
it; it is a street with an elementary school. There have been many
times where children and other residents have been almost hit by
speeding and distracted drivers.

The proposal is that speed humps be placed on Linwood Ave. to
slow traffic.

Field not completed.

| have the reviewed the Traffic Committee's Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQ) regarding traffic requests and concerns

Analyzing traffic requests can take a significant amount of staff time, and we require

neighborhood support for a particular issue before beginning review.

Please provide at least two neighbors' contact information, who are in agreement with your

concerns or request. They must be from separate households. They will be notified if

this item is brought to the Traffic Committee.

Name

Neud Kiros


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:engineering@romi.gov

Address

Email

Name

Address

Email

1512 Linwood Ave.
neudkiros@gmail.com
Alex Cooley

1600 Linwood Ave.

acooley76@gmail.com
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